
State of Florida 

 
 
 

DATE: December 11, 2015 

TO: All Parties of Record & Interested Persons 

FROM: Martha Barrera, Senior Attorney or Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 150235-WS - Joint application for acknowledgement of corporate 
reorganization and request for approval of name changes on water and/or 
wastewater certificates of Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. in Polk County; Utilities, 
Inc. of Eagle Ridge in Lee County; Utilities, Inc. of Florida in Marion, Orange, 
Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties; Labrador Utilities, Inc. in Pasco County; 
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. in Highlands County; Lake Utility Services, Inc. in Lake 
County; Utilities, Inc. of Longwood in Seminole County; Mid-County Services, 
Inc. in Pinellas County; Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke in Lake County; Utilities, Inc. 
of Sandalhaven in Charlotte County; Sanlando Utilities Corporation in Seminole 
County; and Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. in Pinellas County, to Utilities, Inc. of 
Florida. 
 

 
 
Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and parties in the above 
captioned docket previously scheduled for the following time and place has been CANCELLED.  
 
 
  Monday, December 14, 2015 at 2:30 pm 
  Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 154 
  Florida Public Service Commission 
  2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
  Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
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Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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